Office of Chief of Police

Interim Chief of Police David B. Smetana City of Racine, Wisconsin

June 17, 2011

The Honorable Mayor John Dickert
and Common Council
Racine, Wisconsin

Your Honor and Aldermen:

Re: Committee Appearance(s) to Request Waiver of Formal Bidding

I request to appear before the appropriate committee(s) to discuss the waiver of formal bidding
and instruct the Purchasing Agent to negotiate sole-source procurement with Streicher’s, for the
purchase of ninety-five (95) Second Chance MNO1 (Body Armor) NIJ 0101.06 compliant vests.
Total cost approximately $60,000.00. Funding for this purchase is budgeted in account
101.311.5430.

Sincerely,

PP E Al

David B. Smetana
Interim Chief of Police

DBS/bb
cc: D/C Schulz
Sam Aiello

Phone 262-635-7710

Safety Bldg. - 730 Center Street
Fax 262-635-0190

Racine, Wisconsin 53403-1134




